Salem Methodist Episcopal
Church, South

- Organized about 1857.
-Dedicated June 29th, 1924.
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This building was erected in 1923-'24 and
given by Mrs. Z. T. Smith, (the daughter of
John H. Jackson) and furnished by the congre-
gation.

Mrs. Smith was enabled to give this build-
. ing through the generosity of her daughter,
Mrs. Katherine Smith Johnston.

Mrs. Smith has been a member of Salem
church for forty-five years, and a member of
the congregation from early childhood.

Construction on this building was begun
during the pastorate of Rev. J. A. Cooke.




DEDICATION SERVICE

Sunday Morning, June 29, 1924,

Hymn, No. 92.
Prayer
Scripture:
Genesis, 28: 10—22.
Hebrews, 10: 19—25.
Announcements.
SOl0; s sunis msausses s asssms Theodore Reece.
Offering.

Hymn, No. 51.

Sermon: The Mission of the Church,
Rev. R. S. Satterfield.

Presentation and Dedication.
Doxology.

Benediction.
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